Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, October 12, 2023 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Jeff Ard
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. September 28, 2023 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. **Introduction of ordinance**: Split Precincts 5, 21 and 24C and establish boundaries Jared Andrews, Registrar of Voters
- 10. Parish Presidents Report:
- 11. Grants Department:
 - a. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the contract between the Livingston Parish Council and Southern Underground of Louisiana, the responsible low bidder for the ARPA funded Town of Killian Austin Street Water Line Replacement Project
 - b. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the contract between the Livingston Parish Council and Arbour Construction, LLC, the responsible low bidder for the ARPA funded South Woodcrest Drive Drainage Improvements Project
 - c. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the parish president to execute the contract between the Livingston Parish Council and M&J Civil Construction, LLC., the responsible low bidder for the ARPA funded Jason Drive Drainage Improvements
- 12. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 23-35</u>: to Acquire Immovable Property pursuant to the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Number FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131- Livingston Parish located at 29400 South Anne Drive, Walker, La 70785 (Ordinance submitted for introduction by the Parish Grants Department)
- 13. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver of Section "125-176, "Definitions" to allow a third address on a two-point two (2.2) acre tract for Katherine Hano and Paige Moya being located on 29869 Catholic Hall Road, Hammond, LA 70403 in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 14. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37 "Minor Subdivisions", to allow seven (7) lots on a servitude located on Oliver Wheat Road, in Council District 8 Randy Delatte
- 15. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37, "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", for the number of lots on a servitude located off Bailey Lane for Kathy Thibodeaux in Council District 2 Garry Talbert (deferred from September 28, 2023 meeting)
- 16. Request for the installation of culverts at the railroad tracks of Lloyd Stewart Road and Dan Pierson Road Randy Delatte
 - a. Canadian Railroad requirements
- 17. Adopt a resolution to authorize a temporary permit for two (2) years to place electricity for a travel trailer for Jerica Stewart and Marie McAlister located at 28092 LA Highway 40 West, Independence, LA 70433 in Council District 9 Shane Mack
- 18. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Fire Protection District No. 12 board appointments Jeff Ard
 - i. Assign bank signatories
- 19. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance committee:
 - b. Ordinance committee: Possible **Recommendation(s) of Ordinance(s) introduction(s)**
- 20. District Attorney's Report:
- 21. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk

Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, October 5, 2023.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.